
CITY OF TAMPA 

GENERAL EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT FUND 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA PACKAGE 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2018 



 

 
General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 • (813) 274-7850 • Fax: (813) 274-7289 
 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY – NOVEMBER 13, 2018 – 1:30 P.M. 

 
Trustees: Ernest Carrera - Chairman; Stephen Hill – Vice Chairman; Derwin Bright - 

Trustee; Steve Kenny - Trustee; Sonya Little – Trustee; Elizabeth Mackie – 
Trustee; Andy Waitman – Trustee 

Supporting Staff: Michael Cascone, Interim GE Pension Plan Supervisor and Recording 
Secretary; Justin Vaske - Assistant City Attorney and Board Attorney; Lee 
Huffstutler – Chief Accountant; Terrie Williams - Accounting Operations 
Manager; Rosie Rivera – Accountant; Viola Dawson – Office Support 
Specialist III 

Consultants:  Jason Pulos and Elizabeth Sanborn - Asset Consulting Group (ACG); Brad 
Heinrichs – Foster & Foster 

Location: City of Tampa, Fire & Police Pension Fund, Board Meeting Room, 3001 N. 
Boulevard, Tampa, Florida 33603 

Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the Board of Trustees with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will 
need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to hire a court reporter to ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  In accordance with 
the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons with disabilities needing special accommodations 
to participate in this meeting should contact the General Employees’ Retirement Fund at least 48 hours prior to the date of the 
meeting. 

Page Numbers 
I. Roll Call 

 

II. Public Comments -  Ten (10) Minutes Total – Three (3) Minutes per Speaker 
 

III. Annual Election (Motion) .....................................................................................Discussion 
1) 2019 Annual Election – Vice Chairman 
2) 2019 Annual Election – Chairman  

 
IV. Approval of Minutes (Motion) ...................................................................................... 4 - 6 

 Minutes for Regular Board Meeting on October 16, 2018 
 

V. Disability Retirement Hearing .............................................................................. Handouts 
1) Samuel Llanes (Motion) 
2) Tameka Townes 

Page 1 of 43



 

 
General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 • (813) 274-7850 • Fax: (813) 274-7289 
 

Page Numbers 

VI. Foster & Foster Actuarial Rate of Return Continued (Motion)  ........................... Handout 
 

VII. Staff Report 
1) Portfolio Performance Review – Q3 2018 ........................................................ Handout 
2) Portfolio Performance Review – October 2018  .................................................... 7 - 12 
3) November 2018 Liquidity Needs (Motion) .......................................................... 13 - 14 
4) Schedule for Fund Managers Presentations 2019 ..........................................Discussion 
5) Board Meeting Locations ................................................................................Discussion 
6) Laptops/Tablets ..............................................................................................Discussion 
7) Biannual Pension Verification Questionnaire Audit .......................................Discussion 
8) Public Pension Standards Award ................................................................................ 15 
 

VIII. Consent Agenda (Motion) 
Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments:  
Early Retirements, Deferred Retirements, DROP Entrants, Survivor Allowances, Estate 
Payments, Death Benefit Payments  ................................................................................ 16 

Monthly Invoices: 
1) City of Tampa Reimbursement – September 2018 - $25,145.91 ............................... 17 
 

Quarterly Invoices: 
1) Aberdeen – Q3 2018 - #85070 - $83,617.72 ............................................................... 18 
2) ClariVest - Q3 2018 - #134385 - $45,868.53 ............................................................... 19 
3) Dodge & Cox - Q3 2018 - #46235 - $79,956.71 .......................................................... 20 
4) Fisher Investments - Q3 2018 - #20180930-10112-10578-A -$123,321.35 ............... 21 
5) LMCG Investments – Q3 2018 - $39,292.57 ............................................................... 22 
6) Loomis Sayles – Q3 2018 - #194182 - $75,860.26 ...................................................... 23 
7) Northern Trust – Q3 2018 - $36,814.57 ..................................................................... 24 
8) Taplin, Canida & Habacht – Q3 2018 - $35,980.06 ..................................................... 25 
9) Wellington Management - Q3 2018 - #20180930-103079-A - $58,733.53 ................ 26 
 

Annual Invoices: 
1) Marathon-London International Group - #LLP8410 - $74,528.78 .............................. 27 
 

Auto-Deducted: 
1) Blackstone – Q2 2018 - $54,344.00 ............................................................................ 28 
2) Brandywine Global - Q3 2018 - #20180930-4233-A - $69,295.34 .............................. 29 
3) Marathon-London International Group – August 2018 - $22,453.00 ........................ 30 
4) Marathon-London International Group – September 2018 - $22,537.00 .................. 31 
5) Marathon-London International Group – October 2018 - $20,578.00 ...................... 32 
6) UBS – Q3 2018 - $95,055.98 ....................................................................................... 33 

Page 2 of 43



General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 • (813) 274-7850 • Fax: (813) 274-7289 

Page Numbers 

Miscellaneous Invoices: 
1) Chameleon Custom Solutions - #114609 - $497.55 ................................................... 34 
2) Chameleon Custom Solutions - #114970 - $496.97 ................................................... 35 
3) Foster & Foster - #13288 - $1,050.00 ......................................................................... 36 
4) HB Workman Design - #10501 - $75.00 ...................................................................... 37 
5) Tampa Occupational Health & Wellness - $1,200.00 (Llanes).................................... 38 
6) Tampa Occupational Health & Wellness - $1,200.00 (Townes) ................................. 39 
7) Travel Reimbursement – 2018 FPPTA Trustee School - $161.87 (Kenny) .................. 40 
8) Travel Reimbursement – 2018 FPPTA Trustee School - $180.71 (Rivera) .................. 41 
9) Travel Reimbursement – 2018 FPPTA Trustee School - $161.87 (Waitman) ............. 42 
10) Workhealth Occupational Medicine - $725.00 (Townes) ........................................... 43 

IX. Motion to Receive & File all documents

X. Adjournment

Upcoming Meeting Schedule 

Tuesday, December 18, 2018 – 1:30 p.m. – Regular Board Meeting 
City of Tampa  

Fire & Police Pension Fund 
3001 N. Boulevard 

Board Meeting Room 
Tampa, Florida 33603 

Upcoming Topics for Regular December Board Meeting 

Monthly Investment Performance Report 
Monthly Market Update 

Liquidity Needs 
DROP Rate of Return Calculations 

2019 List of Conferences 
Real Estate Manager Presentations 

Upcoming Retirement Conferences 

Florida Public Pension Trustees Association (FPPTA) 
Winter Trustees School 

February 3 – February 6, 2019 
Rosen Centre Hotel, Orlando FL  

Page 3 of 43



 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY – OCTOBER 16, 2018 – 1:30 P.M.  

Support Staff:  Mike Cascone, Interim GE Pension Plan Supervisor and Recording Secretary; Justin 
Vaske, Assistant City Attorney and Board Attorney; Lee Huffstutler – Chief Accountant, Terrie 
Williams, Accounting Operations Manager; Rosie Rivera, Accountant; and Viola Dawson, Office 
Support Specialist III. 
 
Consultants to Board:  Jason Pulos and Elizabeth Sanborn - Asset Consulting Group (ACG); Brad 
Heinrichs, Foster & Foster. 
 
I. ROLL CALL 

Mr. Carrera, Chairman, presiding, brought the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.   
 
Board Members Present Included:  Ernest Carrera, Chairman; Derwin Bright, Trustee; Andy 
Waitman, Trustee and  Elizabeth Mackie, Trustee. Steve Kenny, Trustee advised in advance of the 
meeting, that he would be absent. 
 
Stephen Hill, Trustee arrived at 1:33 p.m. and Sonya Little, Trustee arrived at 1:54 p.m. 
 
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS- Ten (10) Minutes Total – Three (3) Minutes per Speaker 

None. 
 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mr. Carrera requested the Board approve the minutes from the September 18, 2018 meeting.  

MOTION: (Waitman/Bright) Motion was made by Andy Waitman to approve the minutes from 
the September 18, 2018 Board Meeting. Derwin Bright seconded motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 
IV. STAFF REPORT 

1) Resolution 2018-06 – Contract with ACG Investment Consulting Services 

Mr. Huffstutler presented to the Board the completed Resolution and Contract with ACG. 

MOTION: (Hill/Waitman) Motion was made by Stephen Hill to approve the Resolution and 
Contract. Mr. Waitman seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

Page 4 of 43



 

2) Portfolio Performance Review – September 2018 

Mr. Jason Pulos and Ms. Elizabeth Sanborn reviewed the monthly performance report for 
the period ending September 30, 2018. 

3) Market Update Review – September  

As of September 30, 2018, the total fund value stood at approximately $727 million. Fiscal 
Year-to-Date as of September 30, 2018, the fund was up 6.99% gross of fees which exceeds 
the policy index by 0.28% for the same period. Over the five-year period ending September 
30, 2018, the fund was up 7.75% gross of fees annualized, compared to the policy index of 
7.37% for the same period. 

4) Trustee Re-appointment 

Mr. Huffstutler announced that Ernest Carrera received reappointment to the City of Tampa 
General Employees’ Pension Fund Board of Trustees, term beginning on November 1, 2018 
and ending on October 31, 2021. We want to congratulate Mr. Carrera and thank him for his 
service to our Board. 

V.  CONSENT AGENDA 

Mr. Huffstutler advised that the Consent Agenda has been reviewed and the items listed are 
true, correct, and have been found to be accurate.  

Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments:  
Deferred Retirement, DROP Entrant, DROP Exits, Survivor Allowances, Estate Payments 

 
 Quarterly Invoices: 
1) Asset Consulting Group – Q3 2018 - #8640 - $31,250.00 

 

Miscellaneous Invoices: 
1) AON - Actuarial Transition Services - #M10-0225543 - $4,000.00 
2) Workhealth Occupational Medicine - $975.00 (Llanes) 

 

MOTION: (Waitman/Bright) Motion was made by Andy Waitman to approve the Consent 
Agenda. Motion was seconded by Derwin Bright. MOTION CARRIED. 

VI. SMALL CAP EQUITY MANAGER PRESENTATIONS 

The three small cap managers for the City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund 
were invited to present to the Board. Along with presenting, they each provided material 
that was distributed and reviewed by the Board. 

Page 5 of 43



 

1) ClariVest Asset Management 
Robert Zimmer, CFA – Client Portfolio Manager 

Mr. Robert Zimmer provided an update on the Small Cap Growth Portfolio. 
 

2) LMCG Investments 
Jenna Oliver, Director Client Services 
Todd Vingers, CFA – Managing Director, Value Equities 

Ms. Jenna Oliver and Mr. Todd Vingers provided an update on the Small Cap Value Portfolio. 

3) Wellington Management 
James DiGiuseppe, CAIA - Vice President, Account Manager 
Matt McKenna, CAIA – Investment Director 

Mr. James DiGiuseppe and Mr. Matt McKenna presented an update on the Small Cap Core 
Portfolio. 

 
VII. OLD BUSINESS 

The Board discussed further the ACG agreement and the timeline of reports and expectations 
required to move forward and begin the new year. 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, Chairman Carrera adjourned the meeting at 3:07 p.m. and 
advised the Board that the next meeting would be held on Tuesday, October 16, 2018 at the Fire 
& Police Pension Fund, Board Meeting Conference Room, 3001 N. Boulevard Tampa, FL 33603.  
 
 
 

 
 
 

BOARD CHAIRMAN – Ernest P. Carrera 
 
 
  

INTERIM GE PENSION PLAN SUPERVISOR & 
RECORDING SECRETARY – Mike Cascone 

Page 6 of 43



 Preliminary

Asset Class

Market
Value

($000s)

Actual
Allocation

(%)

Target
Allocation

(%)

Over/
Under

(%)

Total Portfolio 698,632 100.00 100.00
Equity 428,912 61.39 60.00 1.39 55.00 65.00

     US Large Cap Equity 184,452 26.40 25.00 1.40 20.00 30.00
     US Small Cap Equity 72,655 10.40 10.00 0.40 7.00 13.00
     Int'l Developed Markets Equity 138,786 19.87 20.00 -0.13 17.00 23.00
     Emerging Markets Equity 33,018 4.73 5.00 -0.27 3.00 7.00

Fixed Income 201,800 28.89 30.00 -1.11 23.00 37.00

Real Assets 66,997 9.59 10.00 -0.41 7.00 13.00

     Core Real Estate 44,910 6.43 7.00 -0.57 5.00 12.00
     Opportunistic Real Estate 22,087 3.16 3.00 0.16 1.00 5.00

Cash and Equivalents 923 0.13 0.00 0.13

Market
Value

($000s)

Actual
Allocation

(%)
FYTD
(%)

YTD
(%)

1
Year
(%)

3
Years
(%)

5
Years
(%)

10
Years
(%)

Since
Inception

(%)

Total Portfolio (07/85) 698,632 100.00 -5.75 -2.20 -0.18 6.54 5.90 9.31 8.49
Policy Index 1 -5.12 -2.00 0.27 6.24 5.73 8.87 --

1

City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
For the Periods Ending October 31, 2018

Gross of Fees

Range
Min - Max

(%)

The Policy Index consists of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 20% MSCI EAFE, 25% Russell 1000, 10% Russell 2000, 5% MSCI Emerging Markets, and 10% NFI ODCE net. Prior to July 2017, the Policy Index consisted of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 20% 
MSCI EAFE, 25% Russell 1000, 10% Russell 2000, 5% MSCI Emerging Markets, 5% NFI ODCE net and 5% FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed RE. Prior to June 2014, the Policy Index consisted of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 18% MSCI EAFE, 29% Russell 1000, 
7% Russell 2000, 3% MSCI EAFE SMID NetDiv, 3% MSCI Emerging Markets, 5% NFI ODCE net and 5% FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed RE.  Prior to August 2009, the Policy Index consisted of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 18% MSCI EAFE, 32% Russell 1000, 
8% Russell 2000, 3.5% MSCI EAFE Small Cap, 3.5% MSCI Emerging Markets, and 5% NFI ODCE net. 

26
.4

0%

10
.4

0%

19
.8

7%

4.
73

%

28
.8

9%

6.
43

%

3.
16

%

0.
13

%

25
.0

0%

10
.0

0%

20
.0

0%

5.
00

%

30
.0

0%

7.
00

%

3.
00

%

0.
00

%

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

US Large Cap Equity US Small Cap Equity Int'l Developed Markets
Equity

Emerging Markets Equity Fixed Income Core Real Estate Opportunistic Real Estate Cash and Equivalents

Actual vs. Target Allocation

Actual Allocation Target Allocation

 © 2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved
1Page 7 of 43



 Preliminary

Market
Value

($000s)

Actual
Allocation

(%)
FYTD
(%)

YTD
(%)

1
Year
(%)

3
Years
(%)

5
Years
(%)

10
Years
(%)

Since
Inception

(%)

Total Portfolio (07/85) 698,632 100.00 -5.75 -2.20 -0.18 6.54 5.90 9.31 8.49
Policy Index 1 -5.12 -2.00 0.27 6.24 5.73 8.87 --

US Large Cap Equity (04/02) 184,452 26.40 -7.02 5.14 9.12 12.71 12.30 14.25 8.77
Russell 1000 -7.08 2.67 6.98 11.31 11.05 13.42 7.70

US Small Cap Equity (01/99) 72,655 10.40 -10.88 -1.83 0.04 10.81 8.19 13.93 10.95
Russell 2000 -10.86 -0.60 1.85 10.68 8.01 12.43 8.07

Non US Equity  (03/03) 171,804 24.59 -8.82 -11.28 -9.78 3.92 1.53 8.00 8.02
Non US Equity Index 2 -8.10 -10.19 -7.55 4.74 2.40 7.77 8.66

Fixed Income (10/84) 201,800 28.89 -1.70 -3.13 -2.17 1.70 1.75 4.65 6.41
BloomBar US Aggregate -0.79 -2.38 -2.05 1.04 1.83 3.94 6.89

Real Assets (07/02) 66,997 9.59 0.00 5.03 7.33 6.31 7.75 5.42 8.03
Real Assets Composite Index 3 0.00 5.76 7.71 7.07 8.16 8.24 --

Cash and Equivalents (06/93) 923 0.13 0.18 1.49 1.69 0.96 0.68 0.50 2.84
US T-Bills 90 Day 0.18 1.48 1.68 0.90 0.55 0.35 2.60

1

2

3

City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
For the Periods Ending October 31, 2018

Gross of Fees

The Policy Index consists of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 20% MSCI EAFE, 25% Russell 1000, 10% Russell 2000, 5% MSCI Emerging Markets, and 10% NFI ODCE net. Prior to July 2017, the Policy Index consisted of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 20% 
MSCI EAFE, 25% Russell 1000, 10% Russell 2000, 5% MSCI Emerging Markets, 5% NFI ODCE net and 5% FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed RE. Prior to June 2014, the Policy Index consisted of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 18% MSCI EAFE, 29% Russell 1000, 
7% Russell 2000, 3% MSCI EAFE SMID NetDiv, 3% MSCI Emerging Markets, 5% NFI ODCE net and 5% FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed RE.  Prior to August 2009, the Policy Index consisted of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 18% MSCI EAFE, 32% Russell 1000, 
8% Russell 2000, 3.5% MSCI EAFE Small Cap, 3.5% MSCI Emerging Markets, and 5% NFI ODCE net. 

The Non US Equity Index consists of 80% MSCI EAFE and 20% MSCI Emerging Markets Index. Prior to June 2014, the Non U.S. Equity Policy Index consisted of 75% MSCI EAFE, 12.5% MSCI EAFE SMID NetDiv, and 12.5% MSCI Emerging Markets Index.

The Real Assets Composite Index consists of 100% NFI ODCE net. Prior to July 2017, the Real Assets Composite Index consisted of 50% NFI ODCE net and 50% FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed RE Index.

 © 2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved
2Page 8 of 43



 Preliminary

Market
Value

($000s)

Actual
Allocation

(%)
FYTD
(%)

YTD
(%)

1
Year
(%)

3
Years
(%)

5
Years
(%)

10
Years
(%)

Since
Inception

(%)

US Large Cap Equity (04/02) 184,452 26.40 -7.02 5.14 9.12 12.71 12.30 14.25 8.77
Russell 1000 -7.08 2.67 6.98 11.31 11.05 13.42 7.70

   Loomis Sayles Large Cap Growth (08/18) 91,845 13.15 -8.32 -- -- -- -- -- -4.98
Russell 1000 Growth -8.94 6.62 10.71 13.67 13.43 15.45 -3.43

   Dodge & Cox Incorporated  (04/02) 92,606 13.26 -5.70 1.48 6.62 12.38 10.85 13.77 8.79
Russell 1000 Value -5.18 -1.46 3.03 8.88 8.61 11.30 7.15

   Large Cap Growth Transition Account (08/18) 1 0.00 -- -- -- -- -- -- --

US Small Cap Equity (01/99) 72,655 10.40 -10.88 -1.83 0.04 10.81 8.19 13.93 10.95
Russell 2000 -10.86 -0.60 1.85 10.68 8.01 12.43 8.07

   WTC SC 2000 (01/99) 33,528 4.80 -10.54 -1.46 1.32 12.62 10.76 16.69 11.49
Russell 2000 -10.86 -0.60 1.85 10.68 8.01 12.43 8.07

   ClariVest Asset Management (07/07) 19,785 2.83 -12.16 1.37 0.80 11.40 10.08 14.00 7.16
Russell 2000 Growth -12.65 1.11 4.13 10.72 8.75 13.89 7.97

   LMCG Small Cap Value (07/16) 19,343 2.77 -10.15 -5.44 -2.91 -- -- -- 9.00
Russell 2000 Value -8.95 -2.46 -0.59 10.52 7.18 10.95 12.13

Non US Equity (03/03) 171,804 24.59 -8.82 -11.28 -9.78 3.92 1.53 8.00 8.02
Non US Equity Index 2 -8.10 -10.19 -7.55 4.74 2.40 7.77 8.66

Int'l Developed Markets Equity
   Marathon-London International Fund (08/15) 70,534 10.10 -8.67 -8.24 -6.34 3.64 -- -- 2.42

MSCI EAFE NetDiv -7.96 -9.28 -6.85 3.62 2.02 6.89 1.66
MSCI EAFE Value -6.63 -9.39 -7.14 3.81 1.47 6.80 1.29

   Fisher Investments (07/03) 68,252 9.77 -9.67 -11.26 -11.07 3.90 2.68 8.86 7.66
MSCI EAFE -7.95 -8.86 -6.39 4.13 2.50 7.39 7.09

MSCI EAFE Growth -9.20 -8.35 -5.66 4.38 3.47 7.92 7.19

Emerging Markets Equity
   Aberdeen Asset Management (06/08) 33,018 4.73 -7.36 -17.41 -14.21 5.08 0.08 10.09 3.88

MSCI Emerging Markets -8.70 -15.45 -12.19 6.92 1.15 8.20 0.49

City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
For the Periods Ending October 31, 2018

Gross of Fees

 © 2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved
3Page 9 of 43



 Preliminary

Market
Value

($000s)

Actual
Allocation

(%)
FYTD
(%)

YTD
(%)

1
Year
(%)

3
Years
(%)

5
Years
(%)

10
Years
(%)

Since
Inception

(%)

Fixed Income (10/84) 201,800 28.89 -1.70 -3.13 -2.17 1.70 1.75 4.65 6.41
Barclays US Aggregate -0.79 -2.38 -2.05 1.04 1.83 3.94 6.89

   Taplin, Canida & Habacht (03/97) 73,441 10.51 -1.03 -2.26 -1.79 1.79 2.23 5.23 5.32
BloomBar US Aggregate -0.79 -2.38 -2.05 1.04 1.83 3.94 4.90

   State Street Global Advisors (06/03) 67,534 9.67 -0.79 -2.36 -2.04 1.05 1.86 4.04 3.67
BloomBar US Aggregate -0.79 -2.38 -2.05 1.04 1.83 3.94 3.60

   Brandywine (02/12) 60,825 8.71 -3.52 -5.27 -3.23 2.08 1.09 -- 1.68
FTSE World Govt Bond -1.10 -3.62 -2.09 1.32 -0.21 2.30 -0.43

Real Assets (07/02) 66,997 9.59 0.00 5.03 7.33 6.31 7.75 5.42 8.03
Real Assets Composite Index 3 0.00 5.76 7.71 7.07 8.16 8.24 --

Core Real Estate
   UBS Global Asset Management (09/00) 4 44,910 6.43 0.00 5.16 7.63 7.27 9.10 5.61 8.32

NFI ODCE Net 0.00 5.76 7.71 7.83 9.71 4.62 7.23

Opportunistic Real Estate
   Blackstone (07/17) 5 22,087 3.16 0.00 4.77 6.64 -- -- -- 7.22

NFI ODCE Net 0.00 5.76 7.71 7.83 9.71 4.62 7.03

Cash and Equivalents (06/93) 923 0.13 0.18 1.49 1.69 0.96 0.68 0.50 2.84

4

5

FYTD: Fiscal year ending September.

Market value as of 09/30/18. Updated valuation available quarterly.

Market value as of 06/30/18. Quarterly valuation available 45 days after quarter-end.

City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
For the Periods Ending October 31, 2018

Gross of Fees

Dates behind managers reflect the first full month of performance.

 © 2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved
4Page 10 of 43



FYTD
(%)

YTD
(%)

1
Year
(%)

3
Years
(%)

5
Years
(%)

10
Years
(%)

Equity Markets - Core
S&P 500 -6.84 3.01 7.35 11.52 11.34 13.24

Russell 1000 -7.08 2.67 6.98 11.31 11.05 13.42
Russell 2000 -10.86 -0.60 1.85 10.68 8.01 12.43
Russell 2500 -10.15 -0.80 2.80 10.05 8.32 13.55

Russell Mid Cap -8.31 -1.47 2.80 9.04 8.97 14.19
Equity Markets - Growth

S&P 500 Growth -8.08 7.77 11.44 13.12 13.55 15.15
Russell 1000 Growth -8.94 6.62 10.71 13.67 13.43 15.45
Russell 2000 Growth -12.65 1.11 4.13 10.72 8.75 13.89
Russell 2500 Growth -12.01 1.87 5.52 11.13 9.53 15.06

Russell Mid Cap Growth -9.90 2.16 6.14 10.39 10.10 15.10
NASDAQ Comp -9.20 5.83 8.59 13.07 13.26 15.56

Equity Markets - Value
S&P 500 Value -5.33 -2.00 3.02 9.46 8.73 11.09

Russell 1000 Value -5.18 -1.46 3.03 8.88 8.61 11.30
Russell 2000 Value -8.95 -2.46 -0.59 10.52 7.18 10.95
Russell 2500 Value -8.55 -3.29 0.27 9.04 7.17 12.11

Russell Mid Cap Value -7.20 -4.30 0.16 8.15 8.11 13.35
International Markets

MSCI EAFE NetDiv -7.96 -9.28 -6.85 3.62 2.02 6.89
MSCI World ex US -7.93 -8.89 -6.28 4.33 2.36 7.29

MSCI World -7.32 -1.86 1.71 8.52 7.40 10.65
Fixed Income

ICE BofA ML 1 Yr Treasury Note 0.20 1.27 1.25 0.81 0.59 0.67
ICE BofA ML High Yield Master II -1.60 0.85 0.86 6.64 4.69 11.16

BloomBar Intermediate Agg -0.31 -1.17 -1.23 0.86 1.51 3.47
BloomBar US Aggregate -0.79 -2.38 -2.05 1.04 1.83 3.94

BloomBar Intermediate G/C -0.14 -0.90 -1.09 0.90 1.36 3.35
BloomBar US Credit -1.40 -3.49 -2.81 2.34 2.81 6.43

Market Overview
For the Periods Ending October 31, 2018

 © 2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved
5Page 11 of 43



This report was prepared by ACG using information from sources that may include the following: client’s custodian(s); client’s investment manager(s); ACG Investment Manager Database and Client Reporting
Tool; third party data vendors; and other outside sources as may be directed by the client. Index Characteristics utilized in this report are obtained from third party data providers and may be different than index
characteristics reported by investment managers/funds due to varied calculation methodologies and data sources. Although the information presented herein has been obtained from and is based upon
sources ACG believes to be reliable, no representation or warranty, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy or completeness of that information. Accordingly, ACG does not itself endorse or guarantee,
and does not itself assume liability whatsoever for, the accuracy or reliability of any third party data or the financial information contained herein.

The information presented herein is for informational purposes only and is not intended as an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to purchase a security.

This report is provided as a management tool for the client’s internal use only. Information contained in this report does not constitute a recommendation by ACG.

This report may contain confidential or proprietary information and may not be copied or redistributed to any party not legally entitled to receive it.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Any comparison to an index is for comparative purposes only. An investment cannot be made directly into an index. Indices are unmanaged and do not
reflect the deduction of advisory fees.

This report is distributed with the understanding that it is not rendering accounting, legal or tax advice. Please consult your legal or tax advisor concerning such matters. No assurance can be given that the
investment objectives described herein will be achieved and investment results may vary substantially on a quarterly, annual or other periodic basis. There is no representation or warranty as to the current
accuracy of, nor liability for, decisions based on such information.

© 2018 Asset Consulting Group. All Rights Reserved. Asset Consulting Group is the sole owner of all rights, title, and interest to the materials, methodologies, techniques, and processes set forth herein, including 
any and all intellectual property rights. No part of this document may be reproduced, stored, or transmitted by any means without the express written consent of Asset Consulting Group.

Disclosures and Legal Notice

6Page 12 of 43



 

City of Tampa
General Employees' Retirement Fund
Cash Flow Projection - FY 2019
 
 Actuals Actuals Actuals Projection Projection Projection
DESCRIPTION Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19
Beginning Balance: 506,028$        333,571$          537,177$          907,344$        360,995$      414,646$       

RECEIPTS
EE Contributions - City 1,930 1,308 1,324 1,320 1,320 1,320
EE Contributions - County 439 439 439 439 439 439
ER Contributions - City 2,800,000 18,500,000
ER Contributions - County 898 898 892 892 892 892
Liquidity Needs 4,300,000 2,000,000 0 4,000,000 5,300,000 4,000,000
Commission Recapture Income Received 29 171 116
Dividend Income Received 56
Interest Income Received 1,621 1,209 2,893 1,000 1,000 1,000
Securities Litigation Distributions Received 1,005 349
Tax Reclaims Received from JP Morgan 24,487
Transfers of Residual Assets from Ivy 36,512
Transfers of Residual Assets from CBRE Clarion
Distributions from Fidelity Real Estate Growth Fund III
Rebalancing
Total Receipts 4,305,923 4,828,917 18,542,176 4,003,651 5,303,651 4,003,651

DISBURSEMENTS
Pension Benefits (3,551,968) (3,449,565) (3,447,139) (3,600,000) (3,600,000) (3,600,000)
Taxes (331,009) (289,418) (288,645) (350,000) (350,000) (350,000)
Vendors (595,403) (85,273) (36,225) (600,000) (100,000) (100,000)
Quarterly DROP Payouts (801,055) (1,200,000)
Rebalancing (14,400,000)
Total Disbursements (4,478,380) (4,625,311) (18,172,009) (4,550,000) (5,250,000) (4,050,000)

Ending Balance 333,571$        537,177$          907,344$          360,995$        414,646$      368,297$       

Notes:
August 2018 Liquidity:  ($4.3M) - Wellington
September 2018 Liquidity: ($2M) - Dodge & Cox
October 2018 Rebalancing:  +$4M - Taplin, Canida & 
Habacht; +$3.5M - SSGA; +$1.5M - Fisher; +$1.1M - 
Loomis; +1.1M - Dodge & Cox; +950K - Aberdeen; +750K - 
Clarivest; +750K - LMCG; +750K - Wellington

Page 13 of 43



City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund

Preliminary as of November 6, 2018 Market Value
% of Total 

Fund Target Value Target %

$ Value 
Over/Under 

Target

Proposed 
Rebalance 

(Cash Increase)
Rebalanced 

Value
Rebalanced 

Mix

Total Equity $436,707,650 61.64% $425,071,377 60.00% $11,636,274 ($4,000,000) $432,706,608 61.08%
Ivy Investments $57 0.00% $57 $57 0.00%
Loomis Sayles Large Cap Growth* $91,845,236 12.96% $88,556,537 12.50% $3,288,699 ($2,000,000) $89,845,236 12.68%
Dodge & Cox $94,241,483 13.30% $88,556,537 12.50% $5,684,946 ($2,000,000) $92,241,483 13.02%
Large Cap Growth Transition Account $1,042 0.00% 0.00%
U.S. Large Cap Equity Total $186,087,818 26.27% $177,113,074 25.00% $8,974,744 ($4,000,000) $182,086,776 25.70%

ClariVest $20,438,236 2.88% $17,711,307 2.50% $2,726,928 $20,438,236 2.88%
LMCG $20,033,141 2.83% $17,711,307 2.50% $2,321,833 $20,033,141 2.83%
Wellington $34,609,925 4.89% $35,422,615 5.00% ($812,690) $34,609,925 4.89%
U.S. Small Cap Equity Total $75,081,301 10.60% $70,845,229 10.00% $4,236,072 $0 $75,081,301 10.60%

Marathon-London Intl Fund* $70,533,860 9.96% $70,845,229 10.00% ($311,369) $70,533,860 9.96%
Fisher $69,340,574 9.79% $70,845,229 10.00% ($1,504,655) $69,340,574 9.79%
Aberdeen** $35,664,097 5.03% $35,422,615 5.00% $241,482 $35,664,097 5.03%
Non-U.S. Equity Total $175,538,531 24.78% $177,113,074 25.00% ($1,574,542) $0 $175,538,531 24.78%

Total Real Assets $66,996,555 9.46% $70,845,229 10.00% ($3,848,674) $0 $66,996,555 9.46%
Blackstone Real Estate*** $22,086,899 3.12% $21,253,569 3.00% $833,331 $22,086,899 3.12%
UBS Trumbull** $44,909,656 6.34% $49,591,661 7.00% ($4,682,005) $44,909,656 6.34%

Total Fixed Income (including cash) $204,748,089 28.90% $212,535,688 30.00% ($7,787,599) $4,000,000 $208,748,089 29.47%
Taplin, Canida & Habacht $73,251,348 10.34% $70,845,229 10.00% $2,406,119 $73,251,348 10.34%
Brandywine** $63,045,344 8.90% $70,845,229 10.00% ($7,799,886) $63,045,344 8.90%
SSgA* $67,534,214 9.53% $70,845,229 10.00% ($3,311,016) $67,534,214 9.53%
Fixed Income Total $203,830,906 28.77% $212,535,688 30.00% ($8,704,783) $0 $203,830,906 28.77%

Cash and Equivalents $917,184 0.13% $0 0.00% $917,184 $4,000,000 $4,917,184 0.69%
City Contribution 0.00% $0 0.00% $0 $0 0.00%
Cash and Equivalents Total $917,184 0.13% $0 0.00% $917,184 $4,000,000 $4,917,184 0.69%

Total Portfolio $708,452,295 100.00% $708,452,295 100.00% $0 $0 $708,451,253 100.00%

*Market Value as of 10/31/2018
**Market Value as of 09/30/2018
***Market Value as of 06/30/2018

 © 2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved
Page 14 of 43



 
Public Pension Coordinating Council 

 
Public Pension Standards Award 
For Funding and Administration 

2018  
 
 

Presented to 
 

City of Tampa, General Employees' Retirement Fund 
 

In recognition of meeting professional standards for  
plan funding and administration as  

set forth in the Public Pension Standards. 
 

Presented by the Public Pension Coordinating Council, a confederation of 
 

National Association of State Retirement Administrators (NASRA) 
National Conference on Public Employee Retirement Systems (NCPERS) 

National Council on Teacher Retirement (NCTR) 
 
 

 
Alan H. Winkle 

Program Administrator 

P CP C

Page 15 of 43



EARLY RETIREMENTS
Employee Employee Date of Membership Separation
Number Name Birth Date Date Division Yrs Mos Department
49650-00 Samuel, Theresa 3/21/1961 10/20/2008 9/28/2018 B 9 11 Water

DEFERRED RETIREMENTS
Employee Employee Date of Membership Separation
Number Name Birth Date Date Division Yrs Mos Department
24349-00 Gallons, Charles 9/27/1953 7/3/1989 9/17/1999 B 10 2 Solid Waste

DROP ENTRANTS
Employee Employee Date of Membership DROP Entry
Number Name Birth Date Date Division Yrs Mos Department
37209-00 Ferrei II, Argelio 10/1/1956 6/25/1990 10/21/2018 B 28 4 Purchasing
32873-00 Gonzalez, Gino R. 7/6/1956 5/4/1992 10/7/2018 B 26 5 Purchasing
49359-00 Greene Jr, Oliver E. 4/7/2008 10/7/2018 B 10 6 Fire Rescue
42002-00 Rainey Jr, Harrison J. 9/27/1956 6/7/1994 10/7/2018 B 24 4 Parks & Recreation

SURVIVOR ALLOWANCES Date of
Number Spouse Decedent Death Division
19660-01 Allen, Sharon Allen, John 10/4/2018 A
47427-01 Bailey, Sandra Bailey, Willie 8/26/2018 B
19966-01 Dziesinksi, Michael Dziesinkski, Joanne 10/3/2018 A
35916-01 Lamb, Joyce Lamb, James 9/19/2018 B
20041-01 Skrimshire, Sharon Skrimshire, Sharon 9/29/2018 A
03906-01 Valdez, Linda Valdez, Johnny 8/29/2018 A

ESTATE PAYMENTS Date of
Number Beneficiary Decedent Death
19660-80 Allen, Sharon Allen, John 10/4/2018
06544-83 Beemon Jr., Willie Frank Dallas, Francena 8/5/2013
19966-80 Dziesinksi, Michael Dziesinkski, Joanne 10/3/2018
06397-80 Evans, Lorraine Acosta, Violet 8/20/2018
01124-80 Hodo, Deborah Preston, Leila 9/1/2018
02599-81 Mathis, Tawanda Mathis, Emma 3/7/2016
06002-80 Scott, Randall K. Hanna, E. Jeanette 8/13/2018
02978-80 Scott, Randall K. Hanna, E. Jeanette 8/13/2018
06139-81 Weber, Carmen Pacheco, Maria 8/3/2018

DEATH BENEFIT PAYMENTS Date of
Number Beneficiary Decedent Death
44767-81 Van Nostrand, Angela Grant, Lou 10/25/2018
44767-82 Van Nostrand, Seth Grant, Lou 10/25/2018
44767-80 Vannostrand, Trevor Grant, Lou 10/25/2018

Creditable Service

Creditable Service

Creditable Service

City of Tampa 
General Employees' Retirement Fund

Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments
Consent Agenda

November 13, 2018

Page 16 of 43



Page 17 of 43



Page 18 of 43



Page 19 of 43



Page 20 of 43



Page 21 of 43



Page 22 of 43



Page 23 of 43



Page 24 of 43



Page 25 of 43



Page 26 of 43



Page 27 of 43



Page 28 of 43



Page 29 of 43



Page 30 of 43



Page 31 of 43



Page 32 of 43



Page 33 of 43



Page 34 of 43



Page 35 of 43



Page 36 of 43



Page 37 of 43



Page 38 of 43



Page 39 of 43



Page 40 of 43



Page 41 of 43



Page 42 of 43



Page 43 of 43


	VII. 2) Portfolio Performance Review - October 2018.pdf
	ASAP
	Market Overview

	VII. 3) November Liquidity Needs.pdf
	Cash Flows

	VII. 8) Public Pension Standards Award.pdf
	Public Pension Standards Award
	2018

	VIII. Consent Agenda - Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments.pdf
	2018




